Mini Cases (3Ps Activities): Chapter 7

3Ps Activity: REVISING AN ADJUSTMENT LETTER

(recommended for use with Chapter 7)


PROBLEM

Ms. Wilson, the writer of the following claim letter, has addressed her concerns about poor service to the president of Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance. She is clearly frustrated with the service she received--until she was connected with one customer service representative, Susan Finneran. From a content perspective, Ms. Wilson has these complaints:

· She wanted the same insurance coverage for all four cars driven by members of her family. The only exception was a higher deductible for coverage of her daughter's TransAm. (A deductible is the amount of money that you automatically pay in the event of an accident. For example, if you have a $500 deductible, and the damage to your car is $1,000, you pay $500 and the insurance company pays $500.) Metropolitan claims Ms. Wilson dropped collision and comprehensive coverage on her Dodge Caravan.

· Ms. Wilson is also angry that her daughter's collision coverage was canceled because she did not send a photo of her car to Metropolitan. Metropolitan claims they sent a certified letter making the request; Ms. Wilson denies receiving a letter.

Correspondence from the Customer

Mr. Daniel Holder, President

Metropolitan Insurance

700 Quaker Lane

Warwick, RI 02886

Dear Mr. Holder,

I am writing this letter to let you know how mad I am with your service.

In February, 2000 my car (a Dodge Caravan) was in an accident. The other person had no insurance. Metropolitan told me that I did not have collision on that car but had it on my other car. When I registered all four cars they were to have the same coverage with the exception of the TransAm. It had a different deductible.

On Monday, July 20, 2000, my daughter received a notice that her collision was canceled. The insurance was changed over to her name on June 1. At that time no one notified me that pictures had to be taken of her car. (Since then we took a photo of her car, but as of this date her collision has not been added.)

On the same date (July 20) I called your 800 number and talked to about six different people who gave me six different answers. I finally talked to a Susan Finneran. She went over every option with me for all four cars and changed them to be consistent.

My agent is Anthony Smith in Boston whom I can get nowhere with. He is never there, or never returns my calls so I would rather deal with the 1-800 number. I am requesting that Susan be my agent for my insurance needs.

I will never put up with so much hassle again as I did that day. (It took over three hours to get to the right person.) Next time I will cancel all policies and go elsewhere. If it were not for Susan, I would no longer be your client. I feel that praise to Susan is in order for her outstanding performance.

Sincerely,

Margaret Wilson

Adjustment Letter Responding to the Customer

Dear Ms. Wilson:

Your letter to Mr. Holder was referred to my attention for research and resolution.

A review of the policy records indicated that the policy that was written in March 1998 for the 1997 Dodge Caravan did not request collision be applied to that vehicle. The policy was transferred to your daughter’s name for June 1, 2000. On June 1, a notice was sent advising that the photo inspection was a requirement in order to keep the collision and comprehensive in force. This coverage was reapplied to the Caravan as of July 21, 1999.

Please accept my most sincere apologies for the services you received when you called our Policyholder Service Center on July 20th. There is no reason that you should have had to place that many calls to our office before you were satisfied with the answers you received. I am very happy that you reached Susan and that she was able to redeem Metropolitan in your eyes. Susan has been with Metropolitan for over nine years and a part of our Policyholder Service Department for almost three years. Thank you for your kind words regarding the service she gave you. Your comments made her day!

At your request, Anthony Smith has been removed as the agent listed on your automobile policies. Susan will be able to assist you via our toll free Policyholder Service number. You can reach her at 1-800-555-4289, extension 2149. If Susan is not available on a day you call, one of the other representatives will be happy to help you. If you prefer, you can leave a message for Susan to return your call. The hours for our Policyholder Service Department are Monday through Friday 8:00 AM to 6:00 PM EST and Saturday 8:30 AM to 5:30 PM EST.

Again, let me express my apologies for the service you received. Metropolitan strives to provide the highest quality of service to our customers. The service you received was not reflective of that quality. You have been a Metropolitan customer for five years now, and I hope we can continue to cover your insurance needs.

Sincerely,

Bernadette Winter

Customer Service Manager


PROCESS: Consider these questions as you revise the adjustment letter:

Purpose:
In the first sentence of her letter, Ms. Wilson states the purpose of her letter. Does the response from Bernadette Winter address that primary concern by the second paragraph of her response?

Audience Analysis:
What emotion does Ms. Wilson express? Does the response acknowledge or attempt to reverse that emotion?

Content:
Paragraph two of the response contains the heart of the “informational” response to Ms. Wilson. Does it answer all of Ms. Wilson's questions?

Organization:
Are the questions raised by Ms. Wilson answered in the most appropriate order? If not, what should be the proper ordering?

Style:
The opening and closing paragraphs of the response are “form” responses. Do they create or destroy a customer-oriented tone?

.

